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Sunny Ware

From: BIll McKenzie [lawyerbill@rogers.com]
Sent:  Thursday, May 04, 2008 10:01 AM

To: pallard1495@rogers.com; Sunny Ware
Subject: article as attached

Peter - this is maybe the best opportunity we have had in a while to get the groundswell going with
Barbadian's appearing to initiate it. Accordingly [ am going to put in place an approach to this
Agricultural Association and also keep in mind what you said about the people around Christchurch
and see if we can create some momentum that not only addresses this issue but maybe can be
leveraged into more of what Dennis Lowe is trying to do.

My first idea would be to talk to Harry about him approaching the Agricultural Association i.e.
Barbadian to Barbadian and then we can offer the backup support.

More on this after we have met with Denis Lowe

Regards, Bill

5/4/2006



